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Telephone Glasgow Kelvin College 
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DHD:  1960323 
 
17 March 2023 
 
 
Dear  
 
Thank you for your request for information under the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 
(2002). 
 
I now respond to your request as follows: 
 

1. How much in the financial year of 2021/2022 did Glasgow Kelvin College spend on their 
Childcare Fund in total? 

2. How many applicants applied to the Childcare Fund in the 2021/2022 year? 

3. How many applicants were successful in securing the Childcare Fund in year 
2021/2022? 

4. What was the average spend per recipient of the Childcare Fund in year 2021/2022? 
 
Please refer to the attached enclosure for our responses to questions 1 - 4.   
 

5. What was the average spend per child in the Childcare Fund in year 2021/2022? 

 
This information is not held/recorded on College systems.  
 

Any other information, pertinent to the Childcare Fund in year 2021/2022. 
 
 N/A. 
 
I trust the above response meets your request for information. 
 
Should you be unhappy with the College’s response you may seek a review, by writing to Derek 
Smeall, Principal.  Your grounds for seeking a review should be included in your request.    
 
I also wish to advise you that the Scottish Information Commissioner has launched an online 
appeals service via their website – the link is as follows:  
 
www.itspublicknowledge.info/appeal.  
 
Other contact information for the Scottish Information Commissioner is listed below: 
 
Tel: 01334 464610 
Email: enquiries@itspublicknowledge.info 

www.glasgowkelvin.ac.uk 
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Thank you for your interest in the College. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Donald Higgins – Durnan 
Corporate Support and Administration Manager  
 
 
Enc 

 



GLASGOW KELVIN COLLEGE - FOI CHILDCARE FUNDS

CHILDCARE FUNDS 2021/22

FE Childcare

Headcount 161

Expenditure £531,115.00

Average award £3,298.85

HE Childcare

Headcount 40

Expenditure £145,257.00

Average award £3,631.43

£676,372.00

294

201

£3,365.03

Information not available

1) How much in the financial year of 2021/2022 did 

Glasgow Kelvin College spend on their Childcare Fund 

in total?

2) How many applicants applied to the Childcare Fund in 

the 2021/2022 year?

3) How many applicants were succssessful in securing 

the Childcare Fund in year 2021/2022?

4) What was the average spend per recipicent of the 

Childcare Fund in year 2021/2022?

5) What was the average spend per child in the 

Childcare Fund in year 2021/2022?
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